
A/AC.125/$R.113. 

SUMi-1/iliY RECORD· OF THE .ONE..JtlfrIDRED Jurn THIRTEENTH MEETING 
- ;._J 

held on Friday, 10 April 1970, at 3 .30 -;, .a. 

Chcirnn...'1: 
/· , 

J:ir.: GOrZ"ALEZ GALVEZ Mexico 

COMPLETION OF THE SPECI~U, COMMITTEE I S :·!ORK; IN THE LIGHT OF THE DERlTE :IHI CH TOOK 
PLACE IN THE SIXTH COMMITTEE DURlNG THE TWENTY-FOURTH i.ND PREVIOUS SESSIONS OF THE 
GENERAL AS3EHBLY i,.ND IH THE 1964, 1966, 1967, 1968 an::1 1969 SESSIONS OF TEE SPECIAL 
COHi:IITTZE, BY K'JDE!.VOUR1NG T() RESOLVE, IN T~ LIGHT OF GENERJ:.L ASSEl-lBLY RESOLUTION 2327 
(zx:n), THE REMAINING QUESTIONS RELA!ING TJ THE FORMUL~·.TION OF TEE SEVEN PRINCIPLES 
(GE}!El1.U. liSSEHBLY RSSOLUTIOU 2533 (XXIV), Pi .. 'li~. 4) (agenda ite!:l 6) (A/7619, 
A/AC.125/L.80) (resuned fror:i the lllth meeting) · 

The CH!uIU1iu"\J said that, since the work of the Spacial Co:::ir.d.ttoe largely 

consisted of negotiations between restricted groups of ner.1bers, it was inportant to 

hold plenary neetings fror;i tine to tine sci that all ner:1bGrs night be kept in.forned of 

the progress of the negotiations. 

He invited all delegations to participate in the Drafting Co1rrri.ttee 1s work. 

Hr. OW Jill/: (Jap2:11), Chairnan of the Drafting Cor:mri. ttoe, presenting a progress 

:r;eport on what had so far been achieved in the Drafting Cor:rr.ri. ttee, said that agreenent 

had been reached on some points concerning the: principle of equal rightP. and seli'

determination of peoples. The first :ma.ding of points I to X h2..d been completed and 

at the sarJ.e time infornal consultations had been held, the results of which had been . 
reported to the Drafting Cor.lI'littee at its meeting that naming. Sane texts had been 

approved. 

The Drafting Cor:uJ.i ttee hc.d decid.G:::l tho.t p·:Jint I, 1 .. 1hicll should contain a statet1ent 

of a general character, ought to be forr:m1 J.tGd in the light of the outcor,1e of the 

discussions on other points; work on it had accordingly been suspended. 

Points II and III had bo,Jn considered together because of their inter-related 

elenents. No final agre""nGn t had been reached on the langu::.go because of the 

difficulty over the reference to colonialis~ in point III. 

Agreenent had been reached 1m a text for point IV reading: 

flThc ostablishnc,1t of a sovereign and independent Sb.te, the free nssociatioYl 
or integration with 2.;.--i indcpendcmt ·Stc.te, or tl1e cnsrgcnco into ru1y other political 
stat,_13 freely dote:r::iin8d oy ~ peopL:, constitute r:1odes of ir.i.pler;ienting the right 
of solf-deterr.tl.nation ";y,J that peoploi1 • 

That text was close to tlrn language 3'.l[Ge:::tod during the earlier i_nfor2.tl con

sultc:tions in Geneva, with :.mr.,e c.odificntioi.1s, out the drafting could be further 

inproved. 

Agreement had not been reachc,d on points If and VI. 

Point VII h.1.d been di::;cuss,Jd in tho infor;.w.l consultations e.:1d agroe:raent had been . 
reached on the following text, subject to certain conditions: 



11 The territory of c.. colouy .Jr other :n.:MJ.-self-governing tcrri tory has under 
the Charter a status sopr..ro..te ,md distinct fro::.1 the territory of the State 
acl~nistering it; ru1d such sopcU"ato a.~d disti~ct st~tus shell exist only until 
the people of the colony or tho non-self-governing tGrritor.1 h2.vo exercised 
their right to solf-deternination (in accorda..--i.ce with the Charter cf the 
United Ifations rui.d p:rrticulcrly its pur;_Josos and principles) rr. 

The..t text had bE.on (~ccoptad in tl:.o Drcl'tine Ccuni tte_~ on con::l.i tion thn.t the 

words in pn.renth8sis wcru rotci11Gd 1:..~:i thc..t rcfcrc::,::e 1ms n2..cl-::: in the pruc'.;.:°:Jlo to 

tno relevant General Ass·JGoly rosolu.tions. 

The Draftin[; Cotlr'...i ttoo ho..d agrGod. to dofor consic.cr.:i.tion of p·Jint VIII until 

ngrocnont had been reached on oth0r points. 

Points lX and X hn.d bcon tn..kon togethor ond the possibility of conbining thco 

had bGon mcplor8d.. The nc..ttcr was still lU1S(;ttlcd. They had boon cowbined in the 

Ito.li:.'Jl proposcl (A/AG.125/t.80). Sono dolozr~tions wore go:r..erallJ in favour of a 

safcgu.c:..rd on tho lines of that proposed in tho Itali2Il text, with'Jut prejudice to 

the principle of oqual ri~hts ffild solf-deterr.tl.nation. Points IX and X wore still 

under c.iscussicn. 

Nr. i:.LUJi' (Syria) so.id. that he agreed uith nost of ,,1hat had been said by 

tho Chu.rnan of the Drafting Comlittco except as regards t\u points. Not all the 

decisions enc.nnting fron the inforr::al consultations had been endorsed by the 

Draftine Cor.i.'Jitt0e. 

No agreement had yot boon reached on points IX c.nd X o.nd not ~l dolcgations 

fc.voured the inclusion of o. so..fovi:rrding clo.uso. 

thought it ui1nocossary. 

For oxnnplc, his oim dologation 

Hr. OH ADA ( J c.p211) , Chairr.12..'1 of the Drafting Co!:m ttee, so.id he agre~d that 

the Drll.fting Co,itl. ttoo ha.d. accepted .souo texts devised in the inf orr.m.l consul ta.tions 

n.nd on othar points had noted tho proe;ross r.~ade. Ho final and fornnl decision had 

been roachod nnd a nunber of ,oints ronoincd outstcl!lding. 

Ho ho..d usod tho word 11 genGr2.lly 11 to doscrioo tho view 0f sons d0leg~tions con

cerning tho safeguu.rd clnuse in points I:X: ::md. X 2.clvisodly. 

The CHAI:U i.:l'J so.id :t\J could confil~t1 that th0 Dr,1fting Conai tto0 had to.ken n,J 

· fintl decision on th·.J pr::ints und:,r discu:3Sion but no obj octiori h2.:::. 1::ocn r.::ised to th0 

· texts subnittcd to it tho.t norning. 

thoso texts. 

Ho hoped it ....,:,uld not bo noc0ssary to go back on 

I-fr. ALLAF (Syria.) s::.id tho..t his undorstru1·.ling of the position still differed 

fron that of thu Chair:.·,o.,_'1. of tho Dru.ftin6 Courli t toe :m::l the Si.)S:cL...J. Cor.i.::tl ttoe. The 

Drafting Corn.tlttoo ho..d not been asked to decide,; ctnything, n::)r h'.:1.d it boen stated n.t 

it:3 .:-.1.:eting th2.t nnytlunt:; had bc.;;n approv0cl • ConsE.:qu.:;11tly, th0 question of raisin.; . 
objections had not ~.rissn. Ho.d it dono Go, the com.:unts he h,1d just r:w.d.:: wou.:J_d lw.vo 

been voiced in the Dro..fting Cobnittcl..!. 



I,./AG .125/SR.ll3 

. ¥ 

Hr. CRISTE3CU (Ror::ffilin.) said tl-'.at his deleE-;ation 1:J.'.:!.S in favour of the text 

i'cir point II, but considcrc~ th.J.t it should bo nore Drecise e:.nd should sti::m.latc that 
~ ~ 

c:u.l States should respect str~ctly .tho right to self-deterrtl.nation of peoples. 

Point III should contai.il a list of Qcts wh.ich were violJ.tions of the principle 
\ 

of equal rights, such subjueatbn, forcivi 8J\.3)l.:it~.tion e.nd col0niilisn, c.-11.d should 

inclicato that thoy wore violations of int-:;rn2..tionC1.l lo.:w c.11d t.11 oostr~clc to pac.ce. 

The tr:xt propo se,d for point IV was worthy of cnrefltl study. 
' 

Point VII should r.1ak0 clcc.r that t.r.LJ sep.'.1l'ato MC:. clistinct st.'.'.tus of a territory 

vas of en essential charucter 1.1P.ich 112.s ond,2d by the c.xcrcisc of the right of self

dctcrnin~tion il1 G.ccorc.bnce with the :.,cthods se t out in point IV. 

With regard to tho Itili .:i.;1 :::iroposcl, th8 first scntenc0 wCts v)Cn t0 differing 

interpretations. i. safecu?..rc.lins clause il~ru.nst the risht to sclf-d0t,::rr.:inatim1 wc:.s 

illl.J.cceptablo becr:.uso the ri;3ht was inn.lionc.blc. Prosur.1a~ly the ;::iu~~Joso of the 

second sentcncu was to p:r-:vcnt secession. Tho intcrnnl a.spoct of secession wns 

regulated by consti tution::.l l r,_w and was no concern of t:1c Spccio.l Cor:::l.i. ttce. Claus0s 

c,:mccrning the tcrri t orie.l int.:,grity of Stcates_ had already been incorp<?:1:atod in 

:;_Jrinciplos 1l!J;irovpc.1 by tho Sp,~cio.l Ccrrrtltto(; o.t on earlier stage. His dolegation 

could not supp'Jrt the sc.fo;,.1nrcling clause in thG Italicn proposc.l sinco it would 
' detract fro8 tho force of other principles c.lrec.dy adopted. 

l-Ir. AR.'J,JGIO-RUIZ. (Italy) said tl-i~t his delG130.tion c..ttachocl great iuportruic0 

to the inclusi·.)n of a s}.foguG.r.ling clause in points IX fill·:~ X. 

Mr. ROSENSTOCK (uni tod States of !'1:J.crica) said th£..t he fully c..greod with 

what the Chairncn of the Draftine Corr.tl ttoe end tho Special Cor..r.tl tteo had said about 

the results of the Drafting Car.Lu ttco I s work. ~i.s far as the substance of the;; 

principle of sclf-dotcrr.J.n:i.tion was concerned, his dele:gc..tion would nclce no 

obscrvatio;.1 s n.t the present juncturG, but that should not be to.ken as inplying its 

agrocncnt on cJ:nY lJoint involved in tho for:.rul:i.tion of thC!.t princi:ilo • 
., / 

Mrs. s1:11.;ov~\. (Czocl::,slovakiu) 3cic~ thr.t hor c.clog::.tioi1 ho.d bc.:::in one of the 

first to pronote tho codifico.tian '.) f tl:o principl.:::i of peo.cc..ful e'.)-c::d.stGncc. It 

hop..::d that the Spocitl Co;:;·:i ttoo would co::-.:)lot0 its u:Jrk at tho pr,.:isent session • . 

The Conni ttcc h:1d cortcinly r~::lc an cncrgotic stc.rt on its t .:-.s:( . 

With regc.rd to th0 principliJ of self-d.dor~:'.i.nuti·:m, th~ f ,.:,::c,1Ul2.tion should cxpr-.:ss · 

the rule, to put it gencrcl.ly, th.:i.t tll pe:opl-Js h.::.d oqu.G.l rights, that thoy lw.d the 

right freely to de:torr:d.nc: their ccono,,tl.c, socicJ. o.nd cul tur2l d0volopncnt, and tho.t 

ovory Stn.t0 ho.cl a duty to t:ssist in t:-..8 i1·iplcr.:cnt2.ticn of those rights, which wcr0 b.id 

dmm in the Chc.rter a.."ld in r'.3Jl.y Ge:ncrnl Asscn'oly 2nd Sccc.ITi ty Council r0solutbns. 

T'nc disngroornmt in thu . C
1

0r~:ittoe did not conce:rn the suosto..'1.co of thoso rights but 

+1,,.,;,... ; ,.,,..,1.-nc.n+.!'l+.i "n 



A/~:.c .125/SR.113 - 2{) -
,,,. 

There: was di3'.1Grccnont c·1cr tho fornulJ.ticn of point III .Ji the ;,rir..cipl.: 

bacc.use of tho propos:11 to include tho torn ilc0loi1itlis:.1;1. '.i'he; inclu sicr.. 0f that 

word was unacceptc..blc to s.:,r10 delegc.tici1s, but coloninlisn ".Jc..s tl:,J nc.in for::i. of 

opprossicn of pc·)plos. Ir.. }:er :l,.:;lcg2.tic:1 1 ::; vi :J:r, t .~ 1~,.:;fr:d.n fr:n u::.nz ~t wc:lld 

cT.')unt to a rofusnJ. to f.J.CC f:i.cts mcl Hould cnabL~ colc,aicu..i.sn. to GSC:!.pC th8 p•;.rvicw 

of the drc.ft docl:irc..tion. 

With n:J}ll:'lt to poh1ts V c.m.l VI, tho princi~)lv should be f ·:;irr::ul2.ted v0ry :;::rociJoly. 

It ::;hould show Uw.t colonicl p0oplos wcro ontitLxl t0 strug:;lc f)r t!1.:ir freac:ou nn.d 

to SC;ok nssista..YJ.cc in their struggle. 

Hhich f:1vourcd the inclusion of u stL;te!10nt to tlnt .Jffcct. 

Uith rcgru·d. to point VII, the dr.:i.ft dcclaro..tion s hould Le.kc it cloo.r that, in 

accorclcnco irith internati0:'.:.~1l lnw, colonial torrit~rios could ;1ot be considered nn 

inter,rci1 part of the t0rritory of the iJ.dninistorinG Powor. 

In a spirit o.f couprcr.:ixe, hor dolu:-i o. tion C')uld a f.rec ta the dcL ... tion of point VIII 

providc.:d that cert.a.in of its foo.tur,)s w.:I'C. includ0d in the draft do clc.ration elseuhere. 

J..s to poL"lts IX Mrl X, Czcchoslov~:kia shared th0 widosproad view t hc.t ~Joint X should 

be dropped. Point IX scrvod. li ttlo pur;Joso; it cl:i.cl not clc.rify the forrnilntion of 

the principle and could h~.np'.._;r its inplcr,on-b.tion. Her dolee;o.ti011 2.ccordin6ly 

wclconcd tho couprouisc tc::;...'t proposed bJ tho Ite..li~ c1c.L~gation for -ooints IX .:.?::d. X. 

Hr. DIERZJ,.NEK (Poland) said timt the question ,'.!rose uhethor the princi:;::-lc 

sclf-dctcrr.rl.nat:Lon was to be forr.rul::itccl :1rir.inrily in t c.:rns cf th0 right of pcopl0s 

to sclf-dotorr.d.nation or in tcrr:13 of the oblic'.ltions 0f States ui th r:s;:Jcct to that 

right. For Poland, th0re uns c. cloc.r distinction botwoon the rights ru1c~ intor8sts 

of peoples o.ncl those of States; in tho pa st, Pol2nd h:i~l been fr1 o. scr.:i-coloniol 

position and tho Polish peoplo hacl struc: l cd fo:r indopendenc.: •,ri t hou t tl1Grs: hn.vin2; 

been 2. Polish St'.:'..tc. His dolcr~o.tion C".Jitsic:cr-:::d t!!::.t tl10 princi;,lc 0f scl.f-

detGI:.'ination d1ould bo f ·n~r.runt(;d in s·Ltcl1 c. · ... ray 2.s to lc.::iv"' no d .::i"J.bt that sclf

dc.t0r:::.inatbn wc.s an incl.icnablo ri;-;!1t ?f p1Y)plos ~·ihich he.cl its ccr ollorJ in tha 

obli~lntions of Stntcs. The f:)rnw.ation shoulc~ also o., .:,uct c. ..; b di s·J~l one.:: ~"1.d. L,r Q . • 

nll the old-fc.shioned view of .::;one St:1tcs, ::.nd of jurL,ts liko PrJfcssor 3o.ucr, of 

West Gernnny, that pcoplos ha.d no rights, th'J.t th0y W€.i'C r.wrcly thG cc:"..cficiarL.: :3 of 

tl:·J duty of protection _incunbcnt on Sk:.tes, nncl thc.t th0y enjoyed t~10 ccnofits of 

.rules of inten1.1.tion~ lm,r only indir·::ctly. 

The Co,u.littco' s task wns not D.:..rcly to givo <J11 o.cc.d.0r.rl.c intar) retation of the 

pr-:.visions'.of the. Charter, but, in conforr:lity with G'.;ncr.::J. Assc:ic,ly re.solution 1966 

(XVIII), datcc. 16 Dccc:1b8r 1963, to be eu,j.dod by the pr:-..ctice of t he United iic.ticns 



·~, 
- ~-.L. - A/ ;,.c .l25/SR.113 

nnd of St2.tos Gnd the cor~.:ents of Gcvern!'..1onts - in other ucrds, by th:: c.~vclcpr.:,mt 

in viC\.JS •,1hich hJ.d t~ken place sin co the signing of t:1i.: Charter. Thc-J; c-..r0lu tion was 
rofl0ctcd, inter clic., in G.:.ncroJ. Assoubly rcs:)httion.s. 

\ 
1.3 fcr QS the_ principle of 

S'.:!lf-de;t,3r::ri.n:.:tion uQs ccncc1·r!.:.·:1, it W['.:3 i:.;·:-Jrt.:'Jlt t-:; note t:10 Jcclc.1~~ti:}n ,:,n tho 

granting of ir.d::pc:::dcnco to colonial coi.L,.trics .:!...l'l::: ~coples. 

Gcncr~il_ ~~sscnoly hn.d rcc..:ntly pr..ssed rs;solutiJ11s 2333 (D:III) of 7 N0vJr.~bGr 1968, 

2395 (XXIII) of 29 Novcnbcr 1963, 2396 (D:III) of 2 Doconber 1968, 2446 (XXIII) of 

19 Doc.:p.ix:.r 1968 22.ld 259? (mv) of lG D.::conbor 1969, all of w:'!i,!1.1 c::mk.inod wcrc',in; 

thut lent support to th:; 1-::r:,:-J. concept ·,f th:: right of coloni.::.l p.}OIJlcs to sol1~-

dct0rr.lin~'.tfon :l!ld tho lcr,iti.: .:::.cy of t'.>Jir c.::::2e:d stru[r::::;la when th:1t ri,.;ht ',I~.s denied. 

The; olcl-fJ..sl:ionccl vi0w, th.'.1.t tl10 Cho..rtor c.11.1. contcnporary intt..;l"'Tlati.:n.:.i..1 law 

::..ttributud rif;l1ts tD and i1.~_::,c,sc,,J oblie;ations only .-n Stn:t8s Glld that p.::io[Jles wcr.J 

r::crc.;ly the bcnoficiQI'io::; of those obligations, wc..s inconsistent ui th recant 

Uni tod lfo.tions p1~.:1.cticc .:::.::; e::.boc1ic:d in GoE,.:;rcl i1.ssor.lbly resolutions. The notion of 

the right of peoples, as distinct from th.:.: riJht of St1lt0_s, accorded. batter with tho 

lcrr,tl )hilosophy of the ncr:arn world, ancl it ·,,ms ther..;foro the lp.tt.:;r .. noticn, c_"ld. not · 

th,.:: trn.di tbn:-J_ one, which ;:;;,.,uld. be expressed in the c:lrc.ft d;:;clo.ro.ticm. Even 
. ' 

pr::..gnn.tically, it would 00 sh·)rt-sit:;htcd fo CXJOct the Gcncrc..l 1~sscnbly to ucbpt a 

druft d.::;clcr:'.tion which \-ms inconsistent ui th its :;Jrcvi,:.us ~ro..ctico. The 

Gonurcl 1,ss.:E:bly would ccnsijcr it rctr8gro.do not to 1·ornulc..tc the principle of 

which were opposed to such .:,. f"Jrr.:ulati,:m t'.) rcc'Jnsidcr their positi:m. 

l·!l'. Ei.JGO ( Cnucnon) said that the purpose oT the pro sent ncoting was t0 

L1 th-:: pc.st, it had 

been the S;Jocic_l Cor:ir:u. tt::c r s pro.ctiso at pL:n2.ry ncotinss si,:pl;;· to take note of such 

intcrin raports, with dclee;o.ti 'Jn3 confi:1i:1g their ccr.r.:onts to obsorvc.tions which would 

o.s si st the Dr::fting Ccr.ir.ri tte:o r :::, uork. 

dol0iations net to d;:;pc.Tt fron th::.t pr~.1.cticc~ Disc:.tssi_on in pl0iw.ry :1cotL13s should. 

co rostrict..::d to g::morn.l n .. 'ltt:::rs on uhich the Drc.ftin::; C,-;~~ tt.::c ~"'cclec [;c.Uc~a.r.c.:. 

There wns ~-1plc sc.:)~Jo for c.or-::i ol::bor,.1.tc.: c-;::i~-.::nt in th0 "'t-.rliE:r st:-.g0s of the proc0dure 

ii;uch the Sp ,Jcicl Cor~"'.ll ttco hC'.d nclopkd for :i. ts wor!c on the ~ ::1.ft c~~clo.r.1.·~ion. 

Hr. AR.!G.·IGIO-RUIZ (ItoJ.y) s2i.d th2.t, c.lthc 1.tsh his c1olog.:i.tion ha.cl not L--itcn~ed 

to speak ,)n cny question of H()rding, 11c now f:Jlllld it :ksir::.blo to rc:Jly e-t lc~st to 

tu') of the 1,d:i. ts :·iado by tho R0nani~ cl0l01:;ution. 



A/ AC .125/SR.113 - 22 -

First, he could not agree that the problem covGred by the safeguarding clausi:; 

c,:-ntain:;d in the second sentence of the Italian proposal '\./as one of con;,ti tutional law 

and n'.)t of internation:11 lau. S2condly, he could not a~ree the.t thG probler:i. was 

cov~red by the csnor.:11 sa.fccuad.s r·J[:::.rc.lin~ terri torL.1 ir.tegri ty cont:1ined in the 

wordins of oth0r principlos. On both point.s he rr.aintninod th:it the: problsm arose 

bec.J.u~e of the special nature of tho principle of self-deternination of peoples. It 

sprang fror.1 the fact that th.J beneficiaries of the principle were not States but 

peoples - n totilly different situo.tion fror.i. that found in thG othar principlss, which 

did r1.Jlate to States. It uould cl0arly be absurd to talk about the self-deternination 

of Stat..ds. Such a proposition would render the principlo void of meaning: the only 

entitles that would. ulticiab:::ly bonc:fit from it would be semi-sovereign States and 

component units of a federation in ca3es where thoscJ component units were described as 

"States", as in ~he United States of i,nerica and the United States of Harl.co. 

Once it was cle)ar thnt it was p8oples that we:r:.e the beneficiaries of' t9-~ principle 
... __ ..,... 

of self-detenrLination, it followed logically that provision nust be made to safeguard 

tho territorial integrity nnd political unity of States. And it was a problem that 

had to be deult with at the international level. Provisions of' consitutional law 

could not protect the territorial inttgrity or political unity of a Stat8 at that 

level, which uas precisoly th8 l Gv0l at which the d€claration would be raade. In the 

absence of such a safeguard in international law, it would be possible to invoke the 

principle of self-deten:iination in ordtr to destroy the territorial integrity or 

undeIT:1..ine the poJJ.tical unity of a State. 

The claim that the territorial integrity of States was safeguarded under the 

principles concerning tho non-use of force and non-intervention ~.Jas not er:ough. 

Since the principle of equal rights and self-d'"tcrnination conferred rights on peoples 

wi.d not on States, it would be vorJ 0asy to disrupt th~ political integrity of a State 

on the basis of that principle. Ti1c tcrr. "p00plc,n was not dofi,2cd @d it would be 

possible to invoke the principl:3 of self-deternination on behalf of -'1ny group; that 

possibility rendered an nd hoe safc~~~rd, such as thG one included in the Italian 

proposal, absolut.::ly necos:,c1rJ. 

He wns glad to note that tha Rof:12.nian deleg.:J.tion agreed with hin at laa.st on the 

substance .:md basic purposo of the Italian proposal :;nd he was confident that an 

appropriate solution would ovcntua.lly be found. 



- 23 - :.J }.C .l25/SR.ll3 

Hr · FOURHISR (Franc8) said h.:: 1,,0.s glad to noto that r.ppreciablc: progrGss hac. · 

b0e:n made in the work of the Drc1.ftiJ:ig Conr.:i ttae. His delega:tion beli:-c:ved th2.t ths:! 

principle cf s~l.f-detc:rri..ination should be fornula~ed on broadly the 2amc lines ~s t~~ 
. 1 . 

~ther principle:,. Hith regr:rd. ta tho forr::ulntion •itsoW,.;.he would prefer not to sr;:::1k 

of n :r.ic1j cri ty view and a r.rinori ty vit:,w 2inc0 every 0ffort ua.s being ::c:.de to reach, i ::-. 

:,. spiri~ of conpronise, a formula capabl-:; of gcncr.:J.1 ['.CCGptance. ThG principle ,,.::::. ::; 

a vit.:.:.lJy mportant one and was givGn pride of place in th-2 United N2.ticns Charter, 

wh.ich rcq·.tlrsd its observc!.Ilco by States in their relations with peoples. 

rights up:m peoples under colonial rule. 

It conf ·.:rre~ 

It uas important to bear in mnd that ;:i pcopl? invoking the principle of self

d:~t ,:: rnination nust nxh:.:us t L:11 pe:::c~ful nGans of obtaining their rights before rss:Jrt.". c" 

to other Beans. 

In his delegation's vi ew, all peoples had an equal right to self-determination 

and to be deli vcre:.::. fror.i subjuga tion, whether r8scl ting fron a colonitl yoke or .froo 

foreign dorination. 

Hr. HEHDELEVICH (Union of Soviet S9cialist Republics) said: ~ha_t the Special 

Conr..ittee had grounds for satisfcction at the work which had begun in the Drafting 

Comru.ttce and in the infor.Ilktl consultaticns. 'The nachincry which had been adoptei 

had proved DffGctive; in a bus iness-like ,itr.:ospher e , some progress had been made ir: 

the very conplex task of forr.:ul c. ting the principle of s elf-det6rr:...ination, th£tnks i r: 

laree measure to the efforts of the Chaimo.n of the Drafting Committ6e and the Ch2.i.!'~ _·J 

of tho Special Corr.littee itself. 

Tho nost inpo .. ·tant difficulties befor the Cornu.ttee, hcwever, had not y~t be8n 

ov8rcoma. iJ..1. dE:lcgc.tions were aware of the difficulti8s connected with the policy 

of certain States, a policy which was ob jectively in conflict with the nain objectivc 

of tho d;:clo.ration of principle s that th0 Sp ecial Cor:r:J. ttee was called upon to 

l 
I 

forr:rulate. He hoped that those difficulties would ba overcoce as e. result of grac.ter ' 

efforts, ar..d bearing in nind th0 uppeal by th" roprGsentative:: of CaD.croon. 

The Cor:::mi ttse r s work r.:ust be viewed in the widor context of the gener2.l 1,r:irld 

situation. i. generation ho.d n0w .merged w:--ich had not known a W:Jrld ~-ar. It was 

living, ho•,fov0r, in ."1 world tho. t wa s not 2.t po~c0. 

th.:.; course of which bo:r.:bs f ell on workers in f 3.ctorie s and other civilians. M9.ny 

I!!.illions of peoples WGrG fight ing with deterr.ri.nation for th8ir fre8doQ • In St.Verd 
... . 

pa.rts of f,.fric2., peopL::s 1,;e;re being subj ·:ctcd to slc,ver.r and ap2.rthdi just because 

thc..ir skin w·as tlnck. ..:~t th,:; san0 tin.a, c8rtain Sta t as W<.)re U.l'1w'illing to ta.'k:(:: th.s 



.A/ J,C.125/SR. llJ - 2Le -

neccssc:.:ry ncnsures against the racist regiuc in th0 central part of Southern J...fricn. 

In nsi3, a locnl but large-scale w~r wa~ bying waged. The scope of that war was 

~xtcnding 3.Ild it th~eatened to engulf furth8r countri~s. _ 

Of cour~G, tho work of tho Sp~ci.J.l Cor..Ditteo ~ould not bring thoso unsatisfactory 

si tu:.1 tions to Ql1 E:nd. It would, however, ncke: s significcnt contribution to the 

efforts nt present being nade for n less danger'Jus world .md a nore stable peace. 

Tho Cor.u,..i t te:o co"J.ld holp in th0 task of devising nec.surcs to ir::provo the United Nations 

facilities to cu.:rry out peace operations in nccordence with tho Charter. The Cor.1r-4 ttee' s 

vork fornod part of th0 wholo cystcr.i of friendly co-oporation ar10ng peoples, regardless 

of their social ,md poli ticnl systcc.s. In that schcne, each and 0very link was 

inportant nncl success with ono link contributed to :..;uccess with others. His delegation 

accorclingly ,'.lttachGd great inp0.rtancc:: to the fuliilrlent of the Cor.mittee 1 s work, which 

not only related to proninent logd principles but also had political ir:iplications, 

sinco it would contribute to tho strengthening of world peace ~nd security. 

The Cor.n.i ttee now h.:1<.l a clw.ncc of cor:pleting its work if it nnda the best possible 
... . .... 

use of its tine, and of presenting to tho twenty-fifth session of the General Assenbly 

i' a well-balnncod d\.;cluration of principles. His delegation would make th.e utmost 

effort to achiove those .'.lir.1s. 1:fuile adhering steadfastly to the p~inciples thenselves, 

on which no conproniso was possible, it was ;ireparcd to adopt c1 flexible a:pproach in 

order to solvo practical questions n.nd reach n consensus. 

Mr. SINCUJR (United Kingdon) said thc.t his delogation had felt that it would 

not be a~propriate to nakG D11Y cotlllents on the progress report of the Chai.man of the 

Drafting Covnittco, sinco it was itself a nembor of that Corn:iittce; it had, no;eover, 

participated in th0 work of vnrious infornal groups, sane of which wora still conducting 

negotiations. Tho Cor..nittGG, however, hnd bogun a gc:meral debate on various elements 

of the principle of solf-dGterr.J.nation and ho felt it nocosso.ry to rocall that the 

United Kingdon position on that principle hGd already been 0:xpress0d at provious sessions. 

Thnt position was reflected in tho. fornuJ.3.tion. contained in part VI of the draft 

doclaro.tion subEitted by the United Kingdon nt th8 Special Cor~:ittee 1 s 1967 sGssion 

(i/AC.12..5/1.44) )=/ 

1f For th& t8:x:t, so8 Officb.l Reccirds of the Gonc:.rd :.ssenbly, Tw~mty-Socond Session, 
· Jt1111exes, agondn iton 87, documunt i/6799, pQra. 454. 



- ?.'5 - i./ I~C .l25/ SR.ll3 

. ""' 
Reference h::id been r.o.dc by the Polish rcpr0scnt2.tive to :.:i. nunbor of Gcn,:rc.l l1ss0r:t '. 

rcsaluti0!1S which, it should be notod, h~d not be8n adapted un2..~inously. 1h0 •,i.;;',IS Of . 

the Unit~d Kingdac on those resolutions hnd been nnd~ clear in the General Lss~nbly in 

the st.:J.ki:1Gnts by lti.s ch::le;go.tio!1, includ.in.z those ·nndc in ..3xpla.11c~ticn '.Jf its vote. 
\ 

It should be ~nph~siz,: cl that those rcs·Jluti:-.ns h2.d not been intcr:~fod to fcrr:!ulc!te ' 

any G;:n0rd l8g:ll principles. · They hc.:l be:cn directed to particule.r si tu~tions with 

rcg.::.r:l to ,ir.ich tlw Uni tee. Kingdon .'.ltti tudc; uns clear. It wns ·obvi:us thc.t st:1tcnants 1 

contnincd in those rosoluti:jns could not b-~ generalized &'1d turned into Urn forDE.l 

d0cl~1:ntion of c·~rtain principles. He wJul::l ror.ri....11d tho Cou..';i ttoe th='..t general state-

n,.mt[j n.:ide in other resolutions had been the subj cct of res0rv2tions by certain 

dol..;gations, including lti.s own. 

!1r. MOLIH1~ LiJ·ID!JITJ. (V0nczuula) s:1iJ that his dologation hc.d not int8nded to 

cake nny co.c.nent cithor on the forn or on th0 subst.'.lnce of the principle of s~lf-

detcrnina tion. It h~d not participated in the ini'orntl discussions Gince it falt 

that M 1::xcessive participatic,n could only sl-:iw clown the procGS3 of negatie.tion. He 

also f e:l t that the Dr~ting C,:,n""Ji t tee, becaus_c of its rc,duc6d nonborship and its . . -
geographic2.l distribution,had a. better chancG of producing a ganero.lly acceptable 

forr:ruln. 

In regll.I'd to the progress report of the Chairnan of the Drafti..."1.g Cor.mttee, his 

delegation n,alizcd tho 1sr0,,, t difficulty -'.)f thG task fncin6 that Conni ttee. Indeed, 

I 
I 
l 
I 

I 
I 
I 

r 

the B~st premising o.sp0ct of the; present discussion had b0en the stc.teIJ.ent by a nunb-:r 

1

, 

of dGlegations that thoy uor3 prepared to adopt a floxible attitude; such l:.Il attitud~ 

should Dake it possiblo for sor20 deleec.tions to abruidon cE:.rtnin positions of principle 

which sto')d in the w::.iy of g.:,ncral agrccn0nt. 

\.fi1atcver the nothc,d c..doptcd, he had his nisgivings about the: possibility of 

conpleting the CoDI:J.i ttec I s work in the short tine still before it. In order to 

succeed in that a.in, the Cor.rr.ri. t toe would hc.ve to hcvo beforo it the text of a dr:lft 

dccl~c.tion f'.)r discussion son,] t on or twolvc days b 0forc tho scl11::dul-2d dat~ of 

conclusio!1 0f its session. 

His delegation would willingly contributo to the cCJr:non fo.sk of ro~chlng a 

solution by con30nsus. ,:.t the s.:x:G tic.:;, it dd not wish its siL.:nce .Jn the points 

of ::rubst.:incc to b0 nisconstruGC! ,:1s i:oplying Qny t.pproval reg.'ll'ding ~ n.;,-::-ic:r of 

s ta.tcr.1onts which lw.d b,:;;en Ead0 by other dcleg'.!tions. 

Tho CHLIRHI.N said that, at its next nccting, the Drafting Co::r.ri.ttoe uould 

begin c,:msid<-r,"'tion of the principh; of the non-1.1s<:! of force. 



.:j: .. C.l25/SR.ll3 -- ?.6 -

Mr. aOSEI'-!STOCK (Uni tcd Str..:t:::::s of fnc;ricn) so.id ho w2s c:mcc::rncd th::!.t a 

d1.sc:..ission 0f th.c1.t principle in th0 Dr::cfting Ccnnitt.::o r:J.ight huvo the effect of 

r.:-:-op;_;!:.ine sor.,c of thG issu:.:s on which ~gr ::::: c:::cnt h0.d c.lr.C;ndy been ro::chcd in conn~xion 
I 

with ~th~r principl~s. 

The CH,"..IR11;.N :;u€mcstcc.l th::!t, for tho pre0.,-:1blo to. the: drcl't docl.:i.r.:!tion, th.; 

Cor:-ni ttce: should .:icbpt r r.:dhc-,d 0f work sinil.::r to th.2t adopt.JJ on other L;sucs. 

He th{:refor:..: invi tocl tho J,,lcgntions interested in the drc.ft prumbL~ to n:itify hin 

o....'1d, in du·.) course, he: ~-muld .c1.sk c. sn~ll nu.'Jb0r of dclcg2.t1.ons to prepnrc -'! drcl't. 




